From: Mason Becker

To: Steph Mazzoni

Subject: FW: Michele Mireau-Stilp

Date: Thursday, June 13, 2024 12:31:00 PM
Attachments: Outlook-1dx30f2d.pna

City of Watertown Request - Mireau-Stilp.pdf
image001.png

Steph, please add this attachment to the RDA agenda packet under the Housing Rehab Grant
Program item. Rox’s email to me (below) can also be added for information purposes.

Sincerely,

Mason T. Becker

Strategic Initiatives and Development Coordinator
Office: 920.206.4266

Cell: 920.567.8181

From: RoxAnne Witte <roxannew@ghdpartnership.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 12:15 PM

To: Mason Becker <MBecker@watertownwi.gov>
Subject: Michele Mireau-Stilp

Mason,
I would like to submit this one to the RDA for approval.

This one will be layered with the HOME Consortium as she is having other work done on
the house and has been approved and had the code inspection done.

Based on the bids she received and the contractors she would like to use the total
project request would be $13,350.00

Based on Income she would be able to get 70% of the project costs which would be
$9,345.00

Request from RDA would be for $9,345.00.

Rox

RoxAnne L. Witte
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CITY OF WATERTOWN
HOUSING REHAB GRANT PROGRAM APPLICATION FORM

Please provide iformdtion of the proposed project. Your signature biglow Indicates your intent to apply for
grant funding and that you have recelved a copy of the program gulidelines. Please return to Watertown
Redevelopment Authority, 106 Jones Street, Watertown, Wi 53094. Note: Thrive ED conducts the initial review

and asse;”ss'me?.t?fjppcllfatln 5, q,' @ nat. Cmﬂ ‘

Applicantname: M JOHELE MIREAU-STILP
Address: /8 N QND LT WATERTOWN , 1) £ 30698
Cell Phone: olf 2- 490 - 83 77 Work Phone:
Property Owner(s): _pMICHELE [MIREAU - -STILY
Project Address: GIE NING ST WATERE Dt L) S 53032
Project description (work to be done): A £S5 uﬁ’; L AN /W?/NT ,f XTE /t;am?
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How will this project benefit the preservation of the property?  /MP ROVE THE AESTHRETILS
o f Y HoME AND PRESERVE THE FAOIMN G S1BING

Is this project addressing an issue that you have received a notice or citation from the Watertown Building
Safety and Zoning Department?___A/ (3

Estimated Timeframe for Project Completion: ) UM - AU dod¥
Person/contractor performing work: S T7F VYV E HEREL

Grant amount requested: ’@FJ‘O@- /.32 350, &
Property Mortgage Holder(s): _ M ILHELE MK EAU-STILE
INCLUDE WITH APPLICATION (please check each box):

A_ Three years of personal income tax returns/financials OR last 45 days of paystubs and proof of source of,
income, along with any other pertinent financial statements.

X__Copies of a minimum of two project estimates for work to be completed.
For landlords: Available business financial reports such as profit/loss statement, balance sheet, receivables.

By signing, I certify that the information in this application is correct and accurate to the best of my knowledge:

Q/L Al 9/\% Wm 1-)8 -4

Apphc nt Date

Loan Committee Review





STEVE HEUEL PAINTING
W350N4977 Shady Lane
Okauchee, Wi. 53069

Estimate 1/17/2024

Pressure wash siding, prep and paint windows and doors
Paint siding with Sherwin Williams metal purposed latex paint.

Labor $6,000.00
Materials 500.00

Total $6,500.00





ESTIMATE

Midwest Repair Services, LLC
NO1W1 7694 Saint Regis Drive
Mencomonee Falls, Wl 53051

8ill to

Michele Mireau

915 N. 2nd Street
Watertown, Wisconsin 53098

Estimate details
Estimate no.: 1069
Estimate date: 05/19/2024

Gutter Repair

Services

midwestrepairserviceslic@gmail.com

262-844-5636

Install gutter guards/leaf filters on first
flogr

Insiall gutter guards/leaf filters on
sacond floor

Total

Ship to

Michele Mireau

915 N. 2nd Strest
Watertown, Wisconsin 53098

i $1.850.00

1 $4,900.00

$1,950.00

$4,900.00

$6,850,00
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864 Collins Rd, Suite 111
Jefferson, WI 53549
920-674-8711

www.thriveed.org
roxannew@thriveed.org


http://www.thriveed.org/
mailto:roxannew@ghdpartnership.org

